Lacy Espinoza

Registered Nurse State of Colorado Since 2011

Pueblo, CO 81004 spunky131845_ftn@indeedemail.com +1 719 744 7787

Resourceful Registered Nurse with nine years of experience caring for patients and working closely with other healthcare staff. Well-rounded individual skillful in providing emotional support to patients and families, performing various diagnostic tests and administering medication. In-depth knowledge of emergency care and nursing care techniques and methods. To Include several different modalities such Vent care, Peg tubes, Foley Catheters, and wound care.

Willing to relocate to: West Palm Beach, FL - -Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

River walk acute rehab - Pueblo, CO October 2016 to July 2019

Charge nurse night shift evening supervisor. Acute rehab with 21 beds simultaneously over seeing the dementia floor with LPN on duty

Registered Nurse (RN)

Life care center of pueblo - Pueblo, CO July 2014 to July 2016

I worked on a rehab unit and it broadly increased my knowledge base as well as my customer service skills I proceeded into a unit manager position which strengthened my management skills and presented me with the opportunity to work with administration as well as introduced me to working along side colleges in other departments

Education

Associate in Science of nursing

Pueblo Community College - Pueblo, CO July 2004 to August 2011

Associate in Associates of Applied Science of Nursing

Pueblo Community College June 2011

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: September 2021

State: CO

RN

Skills

- Medical Surgical
- Med Surg
- RN
- Critical Care
- Staff Nurse
- Pharmacy Technician Experience
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- Pharmacy Technician Experience
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- Triage
- Vital Signs
- Hospital Experience
- Dementia Care
- Supervising Experience
- Nurse Management
- · Medical Records
- Case Management
- Medical Imaging
- Patient Care
- Hospice Care

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN)

September 2019 to September 2021

BLS for Healthcare Providers (CPR and AED)

Assessments

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Highly Proficient

April 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: Highly Proficient

Electronic Medical Records: Best Practices — Highly Proficient

April 2020

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use

Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Medical Terminology — Expert

April 2020

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: Expert

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

Former Pharmacy technician